RE: Trolley Map
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Subject: RE: Trolley Map

From: "Adams-Lopez, Theresa" <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>
Date: 07/25/2017 10:22 AM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Thanks, Lorena!!

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Adams-Lopez, Theresa

Subject: Re: Trolley Map

Ok. T've just added Tuesday 5/29/17 from 5-10pm.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 9:39 AM, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
Theresa,

Can you please have them add the hours for Wednesday and Thursday Aug 30 & 31 hours to the map?
5:00pm - 10:00pm

Also, can you have them send me the file in a high res format?

Thank you.

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

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 8:17 AM, Adams-Lopez, Theresa <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org> wrote:
Hi -

We redid the Trolley map for this year for the Sailor Information Powerpoint — does this look good?

Just need the Wednesday & Thursday hours for the sailors.

01/27/2018 05:09 PM



RE: Trolley Map

Thanks!
~Theresa
Theresa Adams Lopez

Director of Community Relations
Port of Los Angeles
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